COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

MAY 24, 1982

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday, May 24, 1982 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas, with all members present except Commissioner Mike Crowell, and Judge Ed Terrell presiding.

Invocation was given by Judge Ed Terrell.

Minutes of the May 10, 1982 Regular Session Meeting were approved as read.

- There were no payroll changes.
- 1642 There was a Right of Way request from United Telephone Co. that was unanimously approved on the motion by Commissioner Roy Holder, second by Johnnie H. Lyon.
- 16 43 The accounts for the last of May were unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Lee Grimes, second by Johnnie H. Lyon.
- There was a request from Raymond Hill, and others for permission to use a County maintainer at West Tawakoni. The Court agreed for Commissioner Holder to talk to the County Attorney about entering into a Contract with Tawakoni.
- 16 44 On the Motion by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes, the Court unanimously approved a Right Of Way request from Continental Telephone Co.
- 1645 There was a recommendation from Marjorie Moore to appoint Michael Moseley, 6500 Oriole Circle to fill the vacancy on the Hunt County Child Welfare Board. This was approved on the motion by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder.
- 16 46 There was a request from Jerry Kirchaman for a Late Night Permit, that was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.
- There was a request from the Adult Probation for office space. The Court agreed to start working on a solution to find more space.
- 1647 The Court unanimously approved Southwestern Bell Authorization to relocate repeater station. This was approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- 1648 Approval of the preliminary plat of Bent Oak East was unanimously approved subject to roads meeting County specks. This was approved on the motion by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.
- 1649 The Court unanimously approved to draw up a lease with the Merit Fire Department, to lease the County Barn to them for ten years, as long as it is used as a fire dept. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.
- 1650 The request from JP Gloria Peters for extra help was unanimously approved. The Court approved to make the part time girl to full time, and to be hourly, minimum wage, until October. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- 1651 The Court unanimously approved for the Auditor to advertise for bids on three electric typewriters for the Tax Office. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.
- 1652 A Resolution concurring in the decision of the State Department of Highways and Public Transportation to convey the State's interest in a tract of Surplus Right Of Way located on F.M. 1565 was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- A letter from the Texas Justice Court Training Center was presented to the Court, where Judges Gloria Peters, Charlie Walden and James E. Scott completed a twenty hour course at the training center.

Meeting adjourned.

Minutes approved this the //// day of June 1982.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County

---000---